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04 APR 2017

Ingar Dose
fvi-request-5508-804aec6e@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ingar

Thank you for your email of 8 March 2017 requesting the following information under the Official
Information Act 1982 (the Act):

Can you please provide the supporting documentation that MBIE used as the basis to issue
Multiproof consent A10108 (circus marquee), in particular for fire safety.

This includes at least the following which | am aware exists:
e Fire report and supporting calculations
e Producer statement PS1 from designer
e Producer statement PS2 (peer review)
e Correspondence between the parties, in particular the MBIE and their internal or
external experts that they used as part of the decision.

| am writing to notify you that the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment is extending your
request under the following sections of the Act:

15A{1)(a) the request is for a large quantity of official information and meeting the
original time limit would unreasonably interfere with the operations of the
department.

15A(1)(b) consultations necessary to make a decision on the request are such that a

proper response cannot reasonably be made within the original time limit.

We will now respond to your request on, if not before, 8 May 2017, which is an extension of 20 working
days.

You have the right under section 28(3) of the Act to request a review by the Ombudsman. The relevant
details are:

The Ombudsman

Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box 10 162
Wellington

0800 802 602
www.ombudsman.govt.nz

Corporate, Governance and Information

15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140 New Zealand
E info@mbie.govt.nz T +64 4 472 0030
W www.mbie.govt.nz




Yours sincerely

W fola L

|
Emma Drysdale \/
Team Leader, Ministerial Writing (Building, Resources and Markets)
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment




